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ARRWIP List of Federal and State Prisons Housing Women in the US 
 

In general, this list included prisons that house people who have female anatomy and identify as 
female. This list may not include all prisons that house people who are non-binary, intersex, or 
transgender. 
 
Thank you to Julia Gips, MD, for your work on curating this list of women's prisons in the US, 
which we have updated as of 10/8/2022 by Erin Sommers and Kayla Blair.  
 
Prisons marked with an asterisk (*) are male and female co-ed. 
 
 

State (Number of Prisons and Link to State 
DOC Website) 

State Prisons 

Alabama (4) 

* Alabama Therapeutic Education Facility 
102 Industrial Parkway 
Columbiana, AL 35051 

 

Birmingham Women's Community Based 
Facility and Community Work Center 
1216 25th St 
N Birmingham, AL 35234 

 

Julia Tutwiler Prison 
8966 US-231 
Wetumpka, AL 36092 

 

Montgomery Women's Facility 
12085 Wares Ferry Rd 
Montgomery, AL 36117 

Alaska (7) 

* Anville Mountain Correctional Center 
1810 Center Creek Rd 
Nome, AK 99762 

 

* Fairbanks Correctional Center 
1931 Eagen Ave 
Fairbanks, AK 99701 

 

Hiland Mountain Correctional Center 
9101 Hesterberg Rd 
Eagle River, AK 99577 

 

* Lemon Creek Correctional Center 
2000 Lemon Creek Rd 
Juneau, AK 99801 

 

* Mat-Su Pretrial 
339 East Dogwood Ave 
Palmer, AK 99645 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/__;!!LIr3w8kk_Xxm!vHA3Ym53khf2A8YFjwTDhGBKstSOrsToMvVUvUn9eOP8Qh2VwmGsgPrNKT7anZtaq1fv-ucQMLTWYPCP_4z1utYV$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/__;!!LIr3w8kk_Xxm!vHA3Ym53khf2A8YFjwTDhGBKstSOrsToMvVUvUn9eOP8Qh2VwmGsgPrNKT7anZtaq1fv-ucQMLTWYPCP_4z1utYV$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/__;!!LIr3w8kk_Xxm!vHA3Ym53khf2A8YFjwTDhGBKstSOrsToMvVUvUn9eOP8Qh2VwmGsgPrNKT7anZtaq1fv-ucQMLTWYPCP_4z1utYV$
http://www.doc.state.al.us/FacAddr
https://doc.alaska.gov/institutions


 
This work is licensed under the Creative Commons Attribution-NonCommercial-ShareAlike 4.0 International License. To view a copy of this license: visit 

http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/ or send a letter to Creative Commons, PO Box 1866, Mountain View, CA 94042, USA 
 

Last updated 10/20/2022 

 

Wildwood Pretrial Correctional Complex 10 
Chugach Ave 
Kenai, AK 99611 

 

* Yukon Kuskokwim Correctional Center 
1000 Chief Eddie Hoffman Highway 
Bethel, AK 99559 

Arizona (1) 

Perryville 
2105 North Citrus Rd 
Goodyear, AZ 85395 

Arkansas (6) 

* Benton Unit 
6701 Highway 67 
Benton, AR 72015 

 

Hawkins Center for Women 
22522 Asher Rd 
365, Wrightsville, AR 72183 

 

McPherson Unit 
302 Corrections Dr 
Newport, AR 72112 

 

Mississippi County Work Release Center for 
Women 
727 North County Rd 599 
Luxora, AR 72538 

 

Pine Bluff Reentry Center for Women 
6841 W 13th St 
Pine Bluff, AR 71602 

 

* Wrightsville Unit 
8400 Hgihway 386 
Wrightsville, AR 72183 

California (3) 

California Institution for Women 
16756 Chino-Corona Rd 
Corona, CA 92880 

 

Central California Women's Facility 
23370 Rd 22 
Chowchilla, CA 93610 

 

Folsom State Prison 
300 Prison Rd 
Represa, CA 95671 

Colorado (2) 

Denver Women's Correctional Facility 3600 
Havana St 
Denver, CO 80239 
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La Vista Correctional Facility 
1401 W. 17th St 
Pueblo, CO 81003 

Connecticut (1) 

York Correctional Institution 
201 West Main St 
Niantic, CT 06357 

Delaware (4) 

Baylor Women's Correctional Institution 660 
Baylor Blvd 
New Castle, DE 19720 

 

Hazel D Plant Women's Treatment Facility 
620 Baylor Blvd 
New Castle, DE 19720 

 

* Plummer Community Corrections Facility 
38 Todds Ln 
Wilmington, DE 19802 

 

* Sussex Community Corrections Center 
23207 Dupont Blvd 
Georgetown, DE 19947 

Florida (5) 

Florida Women's Reception Center (Lowell) 
3700 NW 111th Place 
Ocala, Florida 34482 

 

Gadsden Correctional Facility 
6044 Greensboro Highway 
Quincy, Florida 32351 

 

Hernando Correctional Institution 
16415 Spring Hill Dr 
Brooksville, Florida 34604 

 

Homestead Correctional Institution 
19000 S.W. 377th St 
Florida City, Florida 33034 

 

Lowell CI Annex 
11120 NW Gainesville Rd 
Ocala, Florida 34482 

Georgia (6) 

Arrendale State Prison 
2023 Gainesville Highway 
Alto, GA 30510 

 

Emanuel Women's Facility 
714 Gumlog Rd 
Swainsboro, GA 30401 

 

* Helms Facility 
1275 Consitution Rd SE 
Atlanta, GA 30316 
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Pulaski State Prison 
373 Upper River Rd 
Hawkinsville, GA 31036 

 

West Central Prison 
1070 County Farm Rd 
Zebulon, GA 30295 

 

Whitworth Women's Facility 
414 Valley Hart Rd 
Hartwell, GA 30643 

Hawaii (1) 

Women's Community Correctional Center 42-
477 Kalanianaole Highway 
Kailua HI 96734 

Idaho (3) 

Pocatello Women's Correctional Center 1451 
Fore Rd 
Pocatello, ID 83204 

 

South Boise Women's Correctional Center 
13200 Pleasant Valley Rd 
Kuna, ID 83634 

 

* South Idaho Correctional Institution 
13900 Pleasant Valley Rd 
Kuna, ID 83634 

Illinois (5) 

Decatur Correctional Center 
2310 East Mound Rd 
Decatur, IL 62524 

 

* Dixon Springs Structured Impact Program 
979 State Highway 146 W 
Golconda, IL 62938 

 

Fox Valley Adult Transition Center 
1329 S Lake St 
Aurora, IL 60506 

 

* Joliet Inpatient Treatment Center 
2848 McDonough St 
Joliet, IL 60436 

 

Logan Correctional Center 
1096 1350th St 
Lincoln, IL 62656 

Indiana (3) 

Indiana Women's Prison 
2596 Girls School Road 
Indianapolis, IN 46214 

 

Madison Correctional Facility 
800 MSH Bus Stop Drive 
Madison, IN 47250 
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Rockville Correctional Facility 
811 W. 50 N 
Rockville, IN 47872 (Intake Facility) 

Iowa (1) 

Iowa Correctional Institution for Women 420 
Mill Street SW 
Mitchellville, IA 50169 

Kansas (1) 

Topeka Correctional Facility 
815 S.E. Rice Rd 
Topeka, KS 66607 

Kentucky (1) 

Kentucky Correctional Institution for Women 
2460 Ash Ave 
Louisville, Ky. 40245 

Louisiana (6) 

Avoyelles Women's Correctional Center 
640 Choupique Ln 
Cottonport, LA 71327 

 

Citizens In Need of Care (CINC)- Cedarwood 
Manon 
1101 Canvasback St 
Lake Charles, LA 70615 

 

* City of Faith- Monroe 
1511 Jackson St 
Monroe, LA 71202 

 

Louisiana Correctional Institute for Women 
7205 Highway 74 
St. Gabriel, LA 70776 

 

* Ouachita Parish Transitional Work Program 
4081 Highway 165 
South Monroe, LA 71207 

 

* Richland Parish Detention Center 
474 Highway 15 
Rayville, LA 71269 

Maine (2) 

Maine Correctional Center: Women's Center 
17 Mallison Falls Rd 
Windham Maine 04062 

 

Southern Maine Women's Reentry Center 
230 River Rd 
Windham, ME 04062 

Maryland (1) 

Maryland Correctional Insitution 
7943 Brockbridge Rd 
Jessup, Maryland 20794 
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Massachusetts (2) 

MCI-Framingham 
99 Loring Dr 
Framingham, MA 01701 

 

South Middlesex Correctional Center 
135 Western Ave 
Framingham, MA 01701 

Michigan (2) 

* Detroit Detention Center 
17601 Mound Rd 
Detroit, MI 48212 

 

Women's Huron Valley Correctional Facility 
3201 Bemis Rd 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197-0911 

Minnesota (1) 

Minnesota Correctional Facility 
1010 West Sixth Ave 
Shakopee, MN 55379 

Mississippi (1) 

* Central Mississippi Correctional Facility 
3794 MS-468 
Pearl, MS 39208 

Missouri (2) 

Fulton Community Supervision Center 
1397 State Rd O 
Fulton, MO 65251 

 

Women's Eastern Reception, Diagnostic and 
Correctional Center 
1101 East Highway 54 
Vandalia, MO 63382 

Montana (1) 

Montana Women's Prison 
701 South 27th Street 
Billings, MT 59101 

Nebraska (1) 

Nebraska Correctional Center for Women 
1107 Recharge Rd 
York, NE 68467-8003 

Nevada (3) 

* Casa Grande Transitional Housing Center 
3955 W. Russell Road 
Las Vegas, NV 89118-2316 

 

Florence McClures Women's Correctional 
Center 
4370 Smiley Road 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89115-1808 

 

Jean Conservation Camp 
3 Prison Rd 
Jean NV 89019 
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New Hampshire (1) 

New Hampshire Correctional Facility for 
Women 
42 Perimeter Road 
Concord, NH 03301 

New Jersey (1) 

Edna Mahan Correctional Facility for Women 
30 Route 513 
Clinton, NJ 08809 

New Mexico (2) 

Springer Women's Facility 
201 Highway 468 
Springer, New Mexico 87747 

 

Western New Mexico Correctional 
2111 North Lobo Canyon Road 
Grants, New Mexico 87020 

New York (6) 

Albion Correctional Facility 
3595 State School Rd 
Albion, NY 14411 

 

Bedford Hills Correctional Facility 
247 Harris Road 
Bedford Hills, New York 10507-2400 

 

* Edgecombe Residential Treatment Facility 
611 Edgecombe Ave 
New York, NY 10032 

 

* Lakeview Shock Incarceration Center 
9300 Lake Ave 
Brocton, NY 14716 

 

Taconic Correctional Facility 
250 Harris Road 
Bedford Hills, New York 10507-2497 

 

* Willard Drug Treatment Campus 
7116 Co Rd 132 
Willard, NY 14588 

North Carolina (4) 

Anson Correctional Institute 
552 Prison Camp Rd 
Polkton, NC 28135 

 

North Carolina Correctional Institution for 
Women 
1034 Bragg Street 
Raleigh, NC 27610 

 

North Piedmont Correctional Center for 
Women 
1420 Raleigh Rd 
Lexington, NC 27292 
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https://www.ncdps.gov/our-organization/adult-correction/prisons/prison-facilities


 
This work is licensed under the Creative Commons Attribution-NonCommercial-ShareAlike 4.0 International License. To view a copy of this license: visit 

http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/ or send a letter to Creative Commons, PO Box 1866, Mountain View, CA 94042, USA 
 

Last updated 10/20/2022 

 

Swannanoa Correctional Center for Women 55 
Lake Eden Road 
Black Mountain, NC 28711 

North Dakota (1) 

Dakota Women's Correctional Rehab Center 
440 McKenzie Street 
New England, ND 58647 

Ohio (3) 

Dayton Correctional Institution 
4104 Germantown St 
Dayton, OH 45417 

 

Northeast Reintegration Center 
2675 E 30th St 
Cleveland, OH 44115 

 

Ohio Reformatory for Women 
1479 Collins Avenue 
Marysville, OH 43040 

Oklahoma (3) 

Dr. Eddie Warrior Correctional Center 
601 N Oak St 
Tuft, OK 74463 

 

Mabel Bassett Correctional Center 
29501 Kickapoo Rd. 
McLoud, OK 74851 

 

Oklahoma City Community Corrections Center 
315 West I-44 Service Road 
Oklahoma City, OK 

Oregon (1) 

Coffee Creek Correctional Facility 
24499 SW Grahams Ferry Road 
Suite U 
Wilsonville, OR 97070 

Pennsylvania (3) 

SCI Muncy 
6454 PA-405, 
Muncy, PA 17756 

 

SCI Cambridge Springs 
451 Fullerton Avenue 
Cambridge Springs, PA 16403-1238 

 

* Quehanna Boot Camp 
4510 Quehanna Hwy 
Karthaus, PA 16845 

Rhode Island (1) 

Gloria McDonald Women's Facility 
15 Fleming Road 
Cranston, RI 02920 
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South Carolina (2) 

Camille Griffin Graham Correctional Institution 
4450 Broad River Road 
Columbia, SC 29210-4096 

 

Leath Correctional Insitution 
2809 Airport Road 
Greenwood, SC 29649 

South Dakota (1) 

South Dakota Women's Prison 
3200 East Highway 34 
c/o 500 E. Capital Ave. 
Pierre, SD 57501 

Tennessee (3) 

* Bledsoe County Correctional Complex 
1045 Horsehead Rd 
Pikeville, TN 37367 

 

Debra K. Johnson Rehabilitation Center 
3881 Stewarts Lane 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0468 

 

Women's Therapeutic Residential Center 
480 Green Chapel Road 
Henning, Tennessee 38041-1150 

Texas (9) 

Christina Melton Crain Unit 
1401 State School Road 
Gatesville, TX 76599-2999 

 

Dr. Lane Murray Unit 
1916 North Hwy 36 Bypass 
Gatesville, TX 76596 

 

* East Texas Treatment (XQ) 
900 Industrial Dr 
Henderson, TX 75652 

 

Ellen Halbert Unit 
800 Ellen Halbert Drive 
Burnet, TX 78611 

 

Hilltop Unit 
1500 State School Road 
Gatesville, TX 76598-2996 

 
Lockhart Correctional Facility 
1400 Industrial Blvd Lockhart, TX 78644 

 

Mountain View Unit 
2305 Ransom Road 
Gatesville, TX 76528 

 

* Skyview Unit 
379 FM 2972 
Rusk, TX 75785 
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https://doc.sd.gov/adult/facilities/
https://www.tn.gov/correction/sp/state-prison-list.html
https://www.tdcj.texas.gov/unit_directory/unit_map.html
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William P. Hobby Unit 
742 FM 712 
Marlin, TX 76661 

Utah (1) 

Utah State Prison (Timpanogos Women's 
Facility) 
14425 Bitterbrush Lane 
Draper, Utah 84020 

Vermont (1) 

Chittenden Regional Correctional Facility 7 
Farrell Street 
South Burlington, VT 05403 

Virginia (2) 

Fluvanna Correctional Center for Women 144 
Prison Lane 
Troy, VA 22974 

 

Virginia Correctional Center for Women 2841 
River Road 
Goochland, VA 23063 

Washington (2) 

Mission Creek Corrections Center for Women 
3420 NE Sand Hill Rd 
Belfair, WA 98528 

 

Washington Corrections Center for Women 
9601 Bujacich Rd. NW 
Gig Harbor, WA 98332-8300 

West Virginia (2) 

Lakin Correctional Center 
11264 Ohio River Rd 
West Columbia, WV 25287 

 

* Tygart Valley Regional Jail and Correctional 
Facility 
400 Abbey Rd 
Belington, WV 26250 

Wisconsin (4) 

* Milwaukee Secure Detention Facility 
1015 N 10th St 
Milwaukee, WI 53233 

 

Milwaukee Women's Correctional Center 
615 West Keefe Ave. 
Milwaukee, WI 53212 

 

Robert E Ellsworth Correctional Center 21425-
A Spring St. 
Union Grove, WI 53182-9408 

 

Taycheedah Correctional Institution 
751 County Road K 
Fond du Lac, WI 54936-1947 
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https://corrections.utah.gov/
http://doc.vermont.gov/correctional-facilities
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/facilities-and-offices/
https://www.doc.wa.gov/corrections/incarceration/prisons/default.htm
https://dcr.wv.gov/facilities/Pages/Adult-Facilities.aspx
https://doc.wi.gov/Pages/OffenderInformation/AdultInstitutions/AdultFacilities.aspx
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Wyoming (1) 

Wyoming Women's Center 
1000 W Griffith St 
Lusk, WY 82225 

 
 
State (Number of Prisons and Link to State 
DOC Website) Federal Prisons 

Alabama (1) 

FCI Aliceville 
11070 Highway 14 
Aliceville, AL 35442 

Alaska (0) NONE 

Arizona (2) 

* Phoenix FCI  
37900 N 45TH Ave 
Phoenix, AZ 85086 

 

* Tucson FCC  
8901 S. Wilmot Rd 
Tucson, AZ 85756 

Arkansas (0) NONE 

California (4) 

FCI Dublin 
5701 8th St 
Dublin, CA 94568 

 

* Los Angeles MDC  
535 N Alameda St 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 

 

* San Diego MCC  
808 Union St 
San Diego, CA 92101 

 

* Victorville FCC  
13777 Air Expressway Blvd 
Victorville, CA 92394 

Colorado (0) NONE 

Connecticut (1) 

* Dublin FCI  
5701 8TH St - Camp Parks 
Dublin, CA 94568 

Delaware (0) NONE 

Florida (4) 

* Coleman FCC  
846 NE 54TH Terrace 
Sumterville, FL 33521 

 

* Marianna FCI  
3625 FCI Rd 
Marianna, FL 32446 
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https://corrections.wyo.gov/
http://www.doc.state.al.us/FacAddr
https://doc.alaska.gov/institutions
https://corrections.az.gov/prisons
https://doc.arkansas.gov/correction/facilities/
https://www.cdcr.ca.gov/adult-operations/list-of-adult-institutions/
https://cdoc.colorado.gov/facilities
https://portal.ct.gov/DOC/Miscellaneous/Facilities
https://doc.delaware.gov/views/facilities.blade.shtml
http://www.dc.state.fl.us/ci/index.html


 
This work is licensed under the Creative Commons Attribution-NonCommercial-ShareAlike 4.0 International License. To view a copy of this license: visit 

http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/ or send a letter to Creative Commons, PO Box 1866, Mountain View, CA 94042, USA 
 

Last updated 10/20/2022 

 

* Miami FDC  
33 NE 4th St 
Miami, FL 33132 

 

* Tallahassee FCI  
501 Capital Circle, NE 
Tallahasee, FL 32301 

Georgia (0) NONE 

Hawaii (1) 

* Honolulu FDC  
351 Elliott St 
Honolulu, HI 96819 

Idaho (0) NONE 

Illinois (3) 

* Chicago MCC  
71 West Van Buren St 
Chicago, IL 60605 

 

* Greenville FCI  
100 U.S. HWY 40 
Greenville, IL 62246 

 

* FCI Pekin 
2600 S Second St 
Pekin, IL 61554 

Indiana (0) NONE 
Iowa (0) NONE 
Kansas (0) NONE 

Kentucky (1) 

* Lexington FMC  
3301 Leestown Rd 
Lexington, KY 40511 

Louisiana (0) NONE 
Maine (0) NONE 
Maryland (0) NONE 
Massachusetts (0) NONE 
Michigan (0) NONE 

Minnesota (1) 

Waseca FCI  
1000 University Dr, SW 
Waseca, MN 56093 

Mississippi (0) NONE 
Missouri (0) NONE 
Montana (0) NONE 
Nebraska (0) NONE 
Nevada (0) NONE 
New Hampshire (0) NONE 
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https://gdc.ga.gov/facility-finder
https://dps.hawaii.gov/about/divisions/corrections/
https://www.idoc.idaho.gov/content/locations/prisons
https://www2.illinois.gov/idoc/facilities/Pages/womenfacilities.aspx
https://www.in.gov/idoc/find-a-facility/adult/
https://doc.iowa.gov/about-us/about-institutions
https://www.doc.ks.gov/facilities
https://corrections.ky.gov/facilities/ai/pages/default.aspx
https://doc.louisiana.gov/location/louisiana-correctional-institute-for-women/
https://www.maine.gov/corrections/adult-facilities/womens-center
https://www.dpscs.state.md.us/locations/mciw.shtml
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-department-of-correction
https://www.michigan.gov/corrections/prisons/womens-huron-valley-correctional-facility
https://mn.gov/doc/facilities/shakopee/
https://www.mdoc.ms.gov/Institutions/Pages/State-Prisons.aspx
https://doc.mo.gov/node/461
https://cor.mt.gov/Facilities/SecureFacilities
https://www.corrections.nebraska.gov/facilities/nebraska-correctional-center-women
https://doc.nv.gov/Facilities/FMWCC_Facility/
https://www.nh.gov/nhdoc/facilities/goffstown.html
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New Jersey (0) NONE 
New Mexico (0) NONE 

New York (2) 

* MDC Brooklyn 
80 29th St 
Brooklyn, NY 11232 

 

* MCC New York 
150 Park Row 
New York, NY 10007 

North Carolina (0) NONE 
North Dakota (0) NONE 
Ohio (0) NONE 

Oklahoma (1) 

* FTC Oklahoma City 
7410 S MacArthur Blvd 
Oklahoma City, OK 73169 

Oregon (0) NONE 

Pennsylvania (1) 

* FDC Philadelphia 
700 Arch St 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 

Rhode Island (0) NONE 
South Carolina (0) NONE 
South Dakota (0) NONE 
Tennessee (0) NONE 

Texas (3) 

Bryan FPC  
1100 Ursuline Ave 
Bryan TX 77803 

 

Carswell FMC Naval Air Station 
J St Building 3000 
Fort Worth, TX 76127 

 

* FDC Houston 
1200 Texas Ave 
Houston, TX 77002 

Utah (0) NONE 
Vermont (0) NONE 
Virginia (0) NONE 

Washington (1) 

* Federal Detention Center, SeaTac 
2425 S 200th St 
Seattle, WA 98198 

West Virginia (2) 

Alderson FPC  
Glen Ray Rd. Box A 
Alderson, WV 24910 
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https://www.google.com/maps/d/u/0/viewer?hl=en&ll=40.99014453279937%2C-74.69074444999998&z=9&mid=19oCJlVou1rAvf3KLu7Se3UfAJF0
https://www.cd.nm.gov/divisions/adult-prison/nmcd-prison-facilities/
https://doccs.ny.gov/find-facility
https://www.ncdps.gov/our-organization/adult-correction/prisons/prison-facilities
https://www.docr.nd.gov/adult-facilities
https://drc.ohio.gov/institutions
https://oklahoma.gov/doc/facilities/state-institutions.html
https://www.oregon.gov/doc/about/pages/prison-locations.aspx
https://www.cor.pa.gov/Facilities/StatePrisons/Pages/default.aspx
https://doc.ri.gov/more-resources/facilities
https://www.doc.sc.gov/institutions/institutions.html
https://doc.sd.gov/adult/facilities/
https://www.tn.gov/correction/sp/state-prison-list.html
https://www.tdcj.texas.gov/unit_directory/unit_map.html
https://corrections.utah.gov/
http://doc.vermont.gov/correctional-facilities
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/facilities-and-offices/
https://www.doc.wa.gov/corrections/incarceration/prisons/default.htm
https://dcr.wv.gov/facilities/Pages/Adult-Facilities.aspx
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Hazelton FCC 
1640 Sky View Dr 
Bruceton Mills, WV 26525 (Has a secure 
female facility) 

Wisconsin (0) NONE 
Wyoming (0) NONE 
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